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Kunkel, Mark

From: Bier, Beth
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475

Yes, this is the amendment.

1781508 _1.pdf

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Bier, Beth <Beth.Bier@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475

Beth:

Yes, there is SSA1 to SB 475.

Il do 2 new amendments based on your LRBa1508/1: amend SSA1 to SB 475 and amend AB 532 as shown by ASAL.

1 should be using LRBa1508/1, right? I’'m asking because | also did LRBa1375/1 for you, but | think you want LRBa1508/1.

--Mark

From: Bier, Beth

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475

Hi Mark,

It appears there is a sub to SB475 now. Can you re-draft our amendment to the sub and also to the sub on AB532?
Thanks!

Beth

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Bier, Beth <Beth.Bier@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475




No - there isn’t a sub to SB 475 yet — | will draft your amendment to SB 475 and, like you said, we can convert it to
amend the sub. if/fwhen sub is introduced.

From: Bier, Beth

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:40 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475

Is there a sub on 475 yet? When they had the hearing, they said there would be one. They kept talking about the
assembly sub, which no one had seen, and frankly wasn’t legally before the committee, but that’s how it goes in that
committee,

1 guess do it as an amendment to 475, and we’ll probably have to change it if we ever get a sub.

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Bier, Beth <Beth.Bier@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475

Do you need a Senate amendment to SB 475, or an Assembly amendment to ASA1 to AB 532?

From: Bier, Beth

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to SB 475

Hi Mark,

Can you draft the attached amendments? You can combine them into 1 amendment.
Thanks,

Beth

Beth Bier

Office of Senator Mark Miller
PO Box 7882 :
Madison, Wl 53707

608.266.9170
Beth.Bier@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov

<< File: AB 532 - CUB Proposed Amendment.pdf >>
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R, V/ (
SENATE AMENDMENT,

VLYERs

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 20, line 19: delete “?i)i and substitute “(4) (a)”.
2%

2. Page 20, line 247 after that line insert:

“(b) The service of a nonunanimous settlement agreement under par. (a) may
not serve as a substitute for the standard filings required by the commission in
dockets wherein the applicant seeks an order regarding the reasonableness of its

rates. This requirement may be waived by the commission for good cause shown.”.
I

(‘D,
3. Page 21, line 6 delete “settlement agreement under sub. (4)” and substitute
“unanimous settlement agreement or 60 days of service of a nonunanimous

settlement agreement under sub. (4) (a)”.
] !
4. Page Zi, line 8: delete “30 days of service” and substitute “30 or 60 days of

service, as applicable”.
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CQ 5. Page 21, line 14: delete “(4)” and substitute “(4) (a)”.
2 6. Page 2/‘2, line %: delete “(4)” and substitute “(4) (a)”.

3 } Y /% (END)



